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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Nivitha (LKK Auto) <admin-d@Ilkkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 27 February 2020 3:30 PM

To: ‘Lim Serene (MT)'; sur@lkkauto.com

Cc: assignments@lkkauto.com; 'Hazalysa Binte Ibrahim'
Subject: RE: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 19/11/2019
Resend

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please be informed that we are unable to conduct the inspection for SMH 9185U after some attempts to inform the
workshop to present the vehicle.

This case has been pending for a long time due to the unavailability of the owner, therefore we decided to
temporarily close this case.

Kindly advise us if there is any arrangement made and will be glad to re-open the case accordingly.

Best Regards

G.NIVITHA

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: Nivitha (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Thursday, 2 January 2020 5:26 PM

To: 'Lim Serene (MT)'; sur@Ilkkauto.com

Ce: assighments@lkkauto.com

Subject: RE: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 19/11/2019

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Thank you for the email.
Dear Denise,

Kindly assist

FYNA Our Ref : CS/INC19020510/Qtd3

Best Regards

G.NIVITHA

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
1
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